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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COw..T

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA "
" UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, | ~ '»
Plaintiff, 8:18CR |(pQ
Vs ' INDICTMENT
' - 21 USC. § 883(a)(3)
18 US.C. § 922 2
JEFFREY FRASER, 8 U.S.C. § 922(g)(3) and 924(a)(2)
Defendant.
The Grand Jury Charges:

TUNT I
From on or about March, 2014, to on or about January, 2018, in the District of Nebraska,
the defendant, JEFFREY FRAL..R, knowingly and intentionally obtained Hydrocodone and
Oxycodone, Schedule III and Schedule IT controlled subétances respe@tively, by
misrepresentation, fraud, forgery, deception, or subterfuge, to wit: involving pafients and
employees to obtain prescriptions for his personal use.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 843(a)(3). |

MAMNTTINTT TT

On or about January 2, 2018, in the District of Nebraska, defendant, JEFFREY FRASER,
then being addicted to a controlled substance as defined in 21 U.S.C. § 802, to wit, Hydrocodone
and Oxycodone, Schedule III and Schedule II controlled substances respectively, did knowingly
possess in and affecting commerce, a Smith and Wesson .38 Special +P caliber model 638-3
Airweight 5-shot revolver, which had been shipped and transported in interstate commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section A922(g).(3) and 924(2)(2).
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The United States of America requests that trial of this case be held at Omaha, Nebraska,
pursuant to the rules of this Court.
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